0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January L, 1966

Sinciair 0i1 & Gas Company
501 Lincoln Tower Buliding
1860 Lincoln Street
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Application for Permit to
Brill, Federal Marron WN #6

Gentlemen:

in conformance with our new policy of naming and numbering weils, we
are changing the lease name on the above well to ‘'Marron WN Federal'
#6. Please correct your records accordingly and use the corrected
name on all future reports filed.,

Thenk you,
Yours very truly
Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA: ks

cc: OCC, Santa Fe, NM,

UsGs, Farmington, N M,
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